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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: 	 Elementary School Principals  

FROM: 	 Evan B. Lefsky, Ph.D. 
Executive Director, Just Read, Florida!  

SUBJECT: 	 Student Center Activities, Grades 4-5 

In our continued effort to provide teachers with high quality resources for the classroom at no cost, the 
Just Read, Florida! Office is pleased to announce the release of Student Center Activities, Grades 4-5. 
These materials have been created by the Florida Center for Reading Research (FCRR) and include 
literacy activity plans, activity masters, and resource information for fourth and fifth grade teachers, that 
can be immediately implemented in independent student centers.  Center activities for grades K-1 and 2-3 
are currently available for teachers, and we are excited that these resources have now been expanded to 
fourth and fifth grade. 

The Student Center Activities, Grades 4-5 binders will be shipped by Fed-Ex directly to Florida 
elementary schools beginning July 6, 2007.  Each school will receive one box containing three sets of 
Student Center Activities, Grades 4-5. This is a change, as in the past, center activity binders for grades 
K-3 were sent in bulk to the districts’ warehouses.  In addition, fourth and fifth grade teachers attending 
the 4-5 Reading Academy in Orlando later this month will receive their own binder at the training.  The 
center activities will also be available beginning August 6, 2007, for download at www.fcrr.org. 

We hope that your teachers will find these activities beneficial as they provide quality literacy 
instruction for students. If you have questions about the Student Center Activities, Grades 4-5, please 
contact Melinda Webster at 850-245-0503 or by e-mail at Melinda.Webster@fldoe.org. 
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CC: District Superintendents 

EVAN B. LEFSKY, PH.D. 
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